

ELIZABETH POTTER

ILLUSTRATOR · CONCEPT ARTIST · ANIMATOR

PORTFOLIO: <https://www.elizabethpotterartwork.com/portfolios>

PERSONAL PROFILE:

An Illustrator, Concept Artist, and Designer creating beautiful and detailed 2D Digital Art.

A recent graduate in Illustration from the University of Lincoln, specialising in Concept Art and Visual Development for Animation.

A current Freelance Artist creating a variety of artwork and designs.

EXPERIENCE:

July 2023 to Present

Personal, Individual Commissions as a Freelance Illustrator

October 2023 to September 2024

Sales Assistant and Visual Merchandiser at Downtown Superstore

August 2022 to September 2022

Receptionist and Application Assistant at Stamford Collage

SKILLS:

SOFTWARE:

Adobe

(*Photoshop, Animate, InDesign*)

Procreate

Microsoft Office

(*Word, PowerPoint, Excel*)

PRACTICAL:

Character Concept Art

Environment Concept Art

Prop Concept Art

Visual Development

Animation

Storyboarding

Graphic Design

Product Design

Marketing & Branding

Colour Theory

SHOWS:

NEW DESIGNERS 2023:

Group Show

Business Design Centre, London

DEGREE SHOW 2023:

Group Show

University of Lincoln, Lincoln

EDUCATION:

BA in Illustration - University of Lincoln - First Class Honours

Foundation Year in Art and Design - Stamford Collage - Merit


CONTACT DETAILS / SOCIAL MEDIA:

 [elizabethpotterartwork.com](https://www.elizabethpotterartwork.com)

 elizabethpotterartwork@hotmail.com

 [elizabethpotterartwork](https://www.instagram.com/elizabethpotterartwork)

 [linkedin.com/in/Elizabeth-potter-a822a9243](https://www.linkedin.com/in/Elizabeth-potter-a822a9243)

 07746 954804

 Based in Lincolnshire, England

